Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 06 June 2024 17:55

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Santosh Tambe; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Khushbu Verma
Subject: FW: Trivandrum | Domestic lounge | entrance portal.
Attachments: Print File.rar; TRV BOQ - The Lounge Signage.xlsx

Dear Trupti,

Kindly upload “ THE LOUNGE “ signage and BOQ on safal, this is for Trivandrum Domestic lounge.

Thanks
Prakash Mistry.

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 6:08 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar
<puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhushan Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Trivandrum | Domestic lounge | entrance portal.

Hello Prakash / Samtosh,

Attached is the TRV Domestic - The Lounge Signage BOQ along with the print file.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.
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From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 May 2024 16:42

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar
<puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Trivandrum | Domestic lounge | entrance portal.

Dear Santosh,

Based on my discussion with Akshay, the entrance of “ THE LOUNGE " needs enhancement, and provisions for signage should be
made. attached is the detailed drawing of the entrance. Additionally, please keep a provision for power for the backlit * THE
LOUNGE *“ signage.

Dear Chetan,

Please share the artwork for “THE LOUNGE."”, kindly refer the attach drawing for bulkhead measurement.

Thanks,

Prakash Mistry



